
KONARK (rr\DrA) Lr MrTtr{)
CIN No. L6712oWUr 981 I,LC0JSrlii)

Itegistcrerl olfice;
1{i, llrrli:l I,,.ueirungc l}llrrt
Kolliata - 70UU0t
Phone : 2230 3571172
E nr a i I I rl : g $'fice,, ri, h_!*f.*,t_ti"_,,:.'.::*
Wel;si 1 c : rvrvr,r,. kon a rhi nt! ia.co. i n

Date:24.11.2020

The Secretary
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
Corporate Relationship Dept, :

7, Lyons Range
Kolkata 700001

$criPt Codt' 02' 
' 
tU

!"nt t,t.ttti[ crmpWith respect fo ltegtltrrti-orr .3-t rri' ,ltre Eillil Lisri*sRtg't

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed copy of AnnLral ltcprorr
fbr the year ended 3l't N4arch.2020 pLn.sLrilnl.
Listing Regulations. 201 -5 (l.ODit ).

l'hai liing 1,on.

Youls Faithtirlll,.

\*rl

aiong with Notice ol'Annriiil Guilclal l',,iecrilir:
to the provisions of iie!irliLiion -"1,1.orihe Si:Llt

*ry!

fINDIA] LIMITEN

Encl:As Aboye

KOt\JAHK

00101682

,;ir:fC

Diiector



KSN&mK f,$Mffi We} X"E&#g?ffiffi
, ICIN:167120W81982p1C0350361

fregd. tlffire;16, il{DIA ijxcr-iANItj I]r,ACE, iiili.]ir\I'ui - Tilt]{]0 i.
Pf,., t]33 tliu f SI 

-.'--_-__--..-

(ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 3TTHANNUAL G[NERAL MIETING OF THE COMPANY
TO BE HELD ON 15.12,2020)

Name & Registered Address
ol Sole/First named Member

Joint Holders Name (llanyl

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID i

No. of Equity Shares Held :

Dear Shareholder,

Subiect: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 ol. the companies [Managemer.rt andAdministration) Rules, 2ol4 as amended bythe companies (Managementand Administratior.r) Ame,ciment Rules,2015
and Listing obligation and disclosure regulation, the company is pleased to provide E-voting iacility to rhe members ro
cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to 6e cbnsidered at the Annual General Meeting [AGM] to beheld on Tuesday the lSthDecember, 2020 aL 2:00 p.m. at 16, India Exchange place, Kolkata - 700001 and ar anyadjournment thereof.

The.Company has engaged the services ofCentral Depository Services [lndiaJ Limited (CDSL) to provicie rhe e-voting
facility. The e-voting facility is available at rhe Iink https://wwrv.evotingindia.cour.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN

[Electronic Votrng Sequence

NumberJ

User ID PAN / Sequence No.

The E-voti will be available duri the lollor,vi

Rcrnotc e-Voting End On

PIease read the instructions mentioned in the Notice ofthe Annual General Meeting before exercising your vote.

Place: Kolkata
Date:L6.1l.2020

Encl: AGM Notice/Attendance Slip/proxy Form/Baliot-lrorm/A.nLLal Report

By 0rder-olthe ijoarcl
lbdtoNARr( (tNDrA)UMrl'EI)
Tanvi Mal<l<er
Cornpany Secr^etary

Remote e-Voting Start On

12'hDecember,2020 at 9:00 A.M. [lST) 14tr'December'2020 at 5:00 p.M. [lSTl
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fotrce is hereby given that the 3TrhAnnual General Mecting ol the rrembers of
LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 15tr'December,2020 at 2:00 p.llr..rt its Register.ed
Exchange Place, l(olkata - 700 00,r to rl-re lollowing busiuess:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, cor-rsider ard adopt the r\Lrclitecr Ilararce Shect
2020, the Staterne.t of prolit a,cl Loss lor the ycar endecl
Auditors & Directors' thereon.

1. o|the Company
on thut clatc uncl

I(ONARK [rNDrA)
Oltlce at ii';, ir:rit,:

as at 31't Marcl'r,
the rc1;ort of the

2' To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Bijay I(urnar Pasari[DIN: 00101682J, who retires byrotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Appointment of Mr' Manoj Kumar Makharia (DIN- 0515 6639) as Director.

3' To Consider and if thought fit, to pass witl-r or-rvithoi-it urociific:rtionIs], tire fbllowing resoluri.rr asOrdinary Resolution:

"RES0LVED THAT Mr' Manoi Kumar Mal<haria (DIN No: 05156639J, rvho,uva-s appolnLcti irs:rr)Additional Director by the Board of Directors with elfect fiom November zzlld, 20.19, in terms ofSection L61of the companies Act, 2013 ancl Article of Association of the cornpany, who holds office Lrpto the date of thisAnnual General Meeting, ancl in resllect olwhorr thc compaly'has receivccl :i,oticirin rvriting from a menlber proposing his canclici:tture for'lire ol'flce ol a Director, under Section 160 olthe companies Act, 2013, be ancl is hereby appointed as Director of the company liable to retire byrotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient

is hereby ar.rthorised to do all the acts ancl tal<e all such
to give ellect to this resolution."

Kolkata
November 1,6,2020

By Order of the Board
.trod(ONARK [l NDIAJ LIMITED
sd/-
Tanvi Makl<er
Company Secretary



NOTES:

l. A member entitled to attend and vote is t-ntitled to appoint a proxJ,to attend arrrl l,orc, inslcaii rtI
him/her, A proxy need not be a uretnber oltire Courpanv. ln olriel lo be effective, tlie irrstlument
appointing proxy ntust reach the R.egistereci Officer oi the Corrpany not less than forty-eight
hours before the contntencellent ol the nreetirrg. A ltersorr r-ln ;rct as llroxy urr beltall ol
members not exceeding fifty [50) and holding in the agglegrrte not nrore titarr [e n l]ulcenr ol tlre
Paid up Capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent
of the Paid up Capital of the Cornpany carrying voting rights nray appoint a singlc pcrson as
proxy and such person shall not act as ploril, for arr),otltcl per-,surr or shaleholtler-.

2. Corporate Members elre recluestecl lo scncl a tlrrly certilicti colly of tite Boar-cl I{esolution
authorising their representative(s) to :rtlenri :rntl viite orr [hcir i,,erlui]lat tlrt, \4eettrrg

4.

Members/Proxies should fill in the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting and bring their
Attendance Slips along with their copy oi the Annual l{eport to the Meeting. Members are
requested to affix their signature at tl-re space provided in the attendance slip with complete
details including the Folio No. annexed to the proxy lorm and hand over the slip at the entrance
of the place of meeting.

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of SEBI ILODR) payment of dividend will be made only by electronic
mode directly into the bank account of members and no dividend warrants or demancl dralts
will be issued without bank particulars. Please submit bank cletails along with an original
cancelied cheque or Xerox copy ol the cheque to Company in case you hold shares in physical
form.

Members holding shares in the physical form are requested to notify changes in address, email
id, bank mandate and bank particulars, if any, Lrnder their signatures Lo the company at its
Registered office at 15, India Exchange PIace, Kolkata'700001, quoting their F'olio numbers.
Members holding shares in electronic form may r,rpdate such inlormation with their respective
Depository Participants.

The Securities and Exchange Board ol India ISEBII has manclatecl the submission of Permanent
Account Number to the Company for registratron ol tr;lnsfer-cil shares, lor securiries market
transactions and offmarket/ private transactions involving transler of shares in physical form. In
this connection, the Transferees ol Conrpany's shares ;tre reriliesled to subn-rit a copy of their
PAN card along with the Transfer Deed. Meuibers holding shares in eieclronic lbrin are
requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts, Members holding shares in physicai firrm can submit tlreir'l)AN to the
Company.

Members may note that in terms ol Notification cl.ited Ttr,lvla-i,, 2018 issLred by the lrlinistry cl
Corporate Affairs, no further ratification of appointment of Auditors would be required by the
members at the every interim Annual Ceneral Meeting. Hence, said item has not been included rr-r

the notice convening the Annual Ceneral Meeting

The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendancc SIip :u'c being sent ii-r electronic mode to
Members whose e-mail lDs are registered with thc Cotup:ury or the De.lrository l)ai'iiciltant[s)
unless the Members have registered their request for a hard copy of the same. Physical copy ol
the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to those Merlbers who
have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Conrpany or [Jcpository Participant(s). Members

3.

5.

6.



B.

who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronrc mocle ar-e

requested to print the Attendance Slip and sribntit a citill, lilled in Attenclancc Slip at tlri:
registration counter to attencl the AGN1. N{ernllels.lre rerlrier.;leil lr.r bt-ing their arl iiirssirrir siilr
along with the copy of the Annual Report at tlte Annual General Meeting.

Additional informatiot-t in respect ol the ilir-ecr;r.ri s0r,l(irig .rplroirrlrrrerlt//irt-rrl)iii)ilrirr!!rliL ltL rllr
Annual General Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36 ol the SEBI [Listing Obligations anrl
Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations,2015, L-onrpanies Act,2013 and Secretarial Stanriard 9ii
General Meeting are furnished as an AnriexLrrc arrcl 1'orrns a llalL oi titc Notice.'i'irc l)ilector has

furnished the requisite consents/ declarations lor his ;rltpointntc.nt/ re-appointlnent.

The Register of Directors and l(ey Managerial Pclsorrncl linri i.ircir sh-rielroiriiirg, rrr:irirr;iirrcti
under Section 170 and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors arLl

interested, maintained under Section 189 ol thc (--om1t;rnics r\r't, 201.11, rvill lrl lr,,,rtil;rltle ior
inspection by the members at tite AnnLui Genet'a1 N,ieetulg.

10. All the documettts referred in the acconrpanying notice will be available for insper:tirin at the
Registered Office of the Companybetween 10:00 ar,nr. and 2:00 p.m. on ail woriring clays till the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

11. The Register ol Mernbers and Equity Share'l'ransl'er ltegisl-et's wili renrain closeci ir1"611 fltrr
December, 2020 to 15tt,December,2020 (both ciays inclusive).

12. Voting through electronic means

I. In compliance with provisions ol Seeiioir l(lll ut the i.r,lrrl,lirilL:i r\cl, 201-J. iiLii.: lJ rrl rlle
Companies [Management anc] AdnrinistrationJ llLrles, 201.1 as arnendecl by the Con-rpanic.s

IManagernent anc] AdllinistralionJ r\rn.,rriirnt,ni l(irl,l,s. ?l) 11:,rrrLi li.rlLrlliiiorr lrl li ilte i.lsting
obligation and clisclosurc t'egtLletion, lh., i-onil,liir_r, i..; 1r10.i,;,,,1 ir., 1,iijvrLi,, rriL,.:.ir,.. r.,.,,,i,, t.)
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Antrual Gerrct'ai
Meeting IAGMJ by electronic nteans;rncl the brrsinc,ss nr;r,\,itc transactcd throlri:lr i-\/otiirrl
Sert'ices. The lacility of casttng thc voles lrl tht rrr,rirlrci s iisirr,,, .irr i,lri:lt'i.rrtic voririir, tt,tr, 1i.lrr
a place other thatt vettLtL' of the AGM ['renroLe r] \,otiitg"_) lvili irc ltlovicieci by Cetrrlai Depositor-y
Services Inclia] Linrited (CDSl,l

The facility for votirtg titt'eruglr ballot paper':iraii uc inirdu .i\,'Liii.rbir,, ai Llru riLrl\,i iiiiit lirr r:iLriiiLici >

attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be ablc to exercisi,
their right at the meetiltg thror-tgh b;rllol papcr','l'hc rrruniircrs lvho hlrve clrsI Lir,.ri'i,cItr i;.r,

relllote e-voting prior to the;\GN{ r)ta1,';115e lrttcrrrL iiti,,'\t,it'l lrLrr .sit;Lii riot Lc errtiLieri Lu L;ist litcil-
vote again.

lll. The process and r-nanner lirl t'errrote c-,,,oling al.r, ll\ uirrlrr.:

[i) The remote e-voting period conrmer]ces on l2thDeccnrlter', 2020 [9:00 anr] anrl crrii.s oir
14thDecenlber,2020 [5:00 pnt]. I)trrinr, t]rir'; p,,i'iril inr.irrbf r'.; Lrl llit, Corrlpanl,, itL,rii,irg sllli'!,:,
either ill physical fortl or in clcnraterializcci lorirr,;r:; orr Lire rtril-oll iirrLe ol llt,r llecelllLter'20'20,
may cast their r",ttte bV rcrnilte t,-voting,'l'hi, t't,nro1t,r,-',,olir:t tnorliile shall be disablcd by, CDSI,
for voting tl-re|c'alier'. 0ttce tlre \'otc oi) ;t lc..i,.rli,iiLrr, i:, CiisL iri lli- trti.,rltllol'. ilte rr:,,rrti;r.'t lit.,il rtr.tt
be allowed to cltange it subsecluenLly.

[ii) The shareholders should log on to thc c-\,otir)g rt,cltsite \rrirri,r'.r,\'r]iin1lin11i;i,eont dLrliirlt llri,r,oiiri;r
period

[iiiJClick on "sharehoiders" tair.

9.

II.



[iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: B Character DP ID follor,r,ed by B Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Iiornt shouid crrIer'lio]io NLrntber legistcred rn,iLh

the Company, excluding the special characters.

[v) Next enter the Image Verilic;rtion as displayed anii (]licl< on i,o!il

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to y.,\.v!,v.il\telijlgifldj,l.illlt anclvotccl
on an earlier voting of any comltar-)y, tlten 1,9111- crisling pessv,,oi'cl is lo be Lrs^e11.

(vii) If you are a first time user follorv the sterps given Ltclorv:

PAN

DOB

For Members holding shares in Dentat Forut ;rnci Pitysie al Ioi-rrr

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Incorne Tax Departrnent [Applicablc
for both demat shareholders as r,r,cli as pltl,5ig;11shalchoirlcr.sj
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the lirst tr,r,ir leltels of lherr n;rnre ancl the B digits oltlre seclLrence
number in the PAN lield.
In case the sequence number rs less than B digits entet" tire applicable nuntber of [l's
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. if
your name is Ramesh Kumar with seclLrcircer nrrnrbcr'l then enter li.AO0000001 in tlte
PAN field.

Enter the Date of Birtlt as recolclec'i in yoLrl dernat accoLint lvith the clepositorv or rn tlre
company records for yoLir lolio in cld/ntrLtr/1,yy,y lolni;ii

Bank Account Nunrber [DBD]

Etltr:t'thc [Jarl]< "\cr'rrLlrtl \Ltrttltct-:ls t'c( (rr.riL,,1 iri 1,11 ,,, Llr'1li:il iici:oLrnt r,r,itlt tlri'tlepositor_y
Ol'iii tllc irrllll-r.Llr\ I r'rr :.iS lttt',,'6ltr'1itliL,.

Please Enter the D0B or Banl< Account Number in order to Login.
If both the details ai-t' rtot rccot'cit'tl tvilli tirr, tit: 1to:;11,rr'_1, i)t lontirelty tllt,ii r;l,,lisi r,rrii,i'
the menlber-id rt 1111n tttttttbet ttt llte lj;irrk r\rrrorLlrI i\irnrLr'-,i rir,t:iils iieitl lrs rjiriltiunLrri 1l]

above instnrcti,,rr lir J.

(viii)After entering these details appropriarely, clicl< ori "SlJUMt'1"' ralr

(ixJ Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in cierlat lornr will nr-nv reai:lr'Passwolcl Crerrlieu'rnenir
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password fielcl.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used b1r tlte denrat hoiders lor ruoting fr_rr resolutions
of any other company on which they arc eligiblc to vote, ltr'oviclcd tltal cotll-rany'o1;ts fcr; c-
voting through CDSL platform. lI ts strongly recomnrended itoL to sliare your passwolc] with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

[x) For Members holding shares in physicai lorn-r, the c]etiiiis can be Lrsed orriy fol e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice,

[xi)Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company N::tnre i.e.,l(01'lAItl< [INDIA)1,'l'l) oir wliich yor-r
choose to vote on which you choose to vote.

a

a



[xiiJOnthevotingpetge,yoLlwiil see"RESrJLUTlONirir!,(]l{il''l'1Liti".,ir.1 r,rgrriirr,ltirr,.-,iri,i,i}r,,,,1ttion
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the optron YES or NU as desrreti.'f ire optiori YES int1riit,..; ril.ri yor.l
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiiiJClick on the "RES0LUTIONS FIl,tl LINI(" ilyou vvislr Li.) \,irru/ []re rrrrii'e lLesolLrIiorr cictaii-s.

[xivJAfter selecting the resolutior] voLr ha'',e deciclctl io ,.,o1',,oir, cii,-ir oit "S{.lliN{l'1"'. A lLlrfirilatior.r
box will be displayed. llyou r,vish to corrlirnr y()iii' \'oll, .1iiir i,ir 'i)i,.", r,l:i, il; i , ,l
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modiiy your vote.

[xvJ Once you "C0NFIRM" your vote on tite rtso]Liliur],,,/L)ri

[xvi)You can also take out print of the voting donc b1, 1,1111

on the Voting page.

rvill ncit bc. allowed lo modiiy your vote.

by clicl<ing on "Clicl< here to print" option

(xvii)lf Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID ancl thc
image verificatlor-r code and clrck on Folgol Pass,,,r,r.,r'r.1 cQ errli.i-tirr: rletails as 1)i'or1it)r.ui itrr iitl,
system.

(xviii)Shareholders can also cast their vote Lising Ci)Sl,'s mobile app nr-Voting availablc ior android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app cart be dor,vnloeclerl ii'urir 0oogle I)i:ry iilL,,r'.,,,r111rlc aril
Windows phone. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on
your mobile.

[xixJ Note for Institutional Share]rol ders and Custodians :

Institt-ttit.rttitl sharelrolti.'r's [1,e. i;tilcl llr.r,L rriiri,iiilr,ii:,. r ii,i , ir]l.l s,l,'l .ri,li i',. : ,,.irlr:t: .1Lc

required to log oti tu Itllps://wvvrv.cvr,.,iirrgtirrii;-r.e urir ;rncl r'L,olsLr-, l1(,,,:,1,r, L,s ii:
Corporate.
A scanned copy of the Rcgistration Irornr bc.iring iht: :;llrrrp encl sign oi..h,.' .lriiti rnutrlri
emaiIed to helpdesl<.r,, oIi ng(!r etlsI i rrclia.L o r rr.

After recetving tltt'login tlu'l;tils tlte1, |131,s lo r:t't,att, l ('oilllltance user wliiclr shorrlcl [re

usirtg the atitttirt lr,l:r .iir.1 1r.is.,ryLrlrl. 
'l'itt, lit.,inpii,t l,. i, Lr:.,i,1' ,"o,rouicl ltt, lriti,, lo irnk llttr

StCOt.l,lL-, I ,l' ....: .. . .r ..

The list of accouttts should be rnarled to helpdesl<.cvt-rtingGDcdsiinclia.corn;rirci oir
appror.al olthe accoLrnts tirev rvoulcl lte able to inst their vote,
A scarttted copv itf tht Llirlrrl l1,,,srrlrrlii.,ir liirii l)rr\',..'r' rt'1\lli,iilc,\'11'Cr\l ,,iir,-l: r1r.,,,, lrlr,.t,
issued itr favour of the CLrstotli.rri, il irrrl', slrorrlcl bc rilriorrrlcri rrr PDI'lolnrat irr tire 51,51s111

lor the scnrtinizel to vi,r'riv tlri, s.rnrt,.

(xxJ In case you have any queries or issues regalding e-voting, yoLt lilay lef'el Lite Fleclue ntiy Asked
Questions ["FAQs") and e-voting manual avai]able at wryr,r,a,z.evotingindia.com under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.cont

IV. Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.J are required
to send scanned copy IPDF/JPC Format] olthe lelevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signatule of lhe ciuly aulirolizccl sigrratc;r'y(irs) who artr
authorized to vote through e-mail at ajasso.abhijeet@gmail.com with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before l4.thDecember, 2020upto 5:00 p.m. wrthor-rt which
the vote shall not be treated as valid.

V. Thevotingrightsofshareholdersshallbeinpropoltiorltotheirsharesofthepaidupequityshare
capital of the Company as on the cut-oll date oi I 1 Lt, l)eccntlte r, ?{) 20.

VI. Theshareholdersshallhaveonevoteperequityshareheldbythemasonthecut-offdateoFllth
December, 2020. The facility of e-voting would be provrderi once lor cvery f'oiio / ciient icl,

irrespective of the number of joint holdcrs.



vll' since the compa.ny is required to provide members the iacility to cast their vote b\, 
"1..,,.u,, 

.means' shareholders of the conlpany, holciing sir:ucs t'ithcr irr lriry:;rr:.rl for-;r or i. ci.rrr:,rtcr.*iliz.clform' as on the eut-off date ol:1 lrrr DeccluLl er,'20'1.0 anrl rrcir c;rsting ilreir vote electr.olricaliy, rrayonly cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

VIII' Since no email id's of any of tlte tttentbel's arLr iegislci'eri ,,i.i,,ri r-iri: uolllli"in),,, piiysi,:.ii ..pies oithe Notice of the AGM along with attendance* slip, proxy form along with the process,instructions and the manner of collducting e-voting,,,.a lr,,ing scnt thr.ough thr-. pgr-priiti.ci ,rrii.,
IX' Investorswho became members olthe cornpany subsequentto the clispatch olthe Notice/Emailand hold the sh:ires as olt the cut-oll .latc i.e.-l ilrr l)ur:.rilire r., .l 020 aic lequestecl to scntl thewritten/email contmunication to the [,ontltany liL it1, 1iy61111ii1ii1r3 ].ltcir. lt,rji, irl ,.,,,i)p li) anclclient ID to obtain the Login-rD and password fbr e-voting.

x' Mr' Abhijeet Jain, Practicing corttpany Secretar-v Icertilicate oi i)r..ri iicc Nrimber-: '.]4:20) h;rs irec.appointed as the Scrutinizer to sct'Lttinize tire reirrote e-\,'ti1rg lli'ocess anci voting by BallotForms at the AGM in a fair atlrl tr;rttspareirl nrarlixlr','l'hc Sci-Lrlin jzcr shall alter the corclusion ofthe AGM sLtbtllit lhe collscliicl.tletl sct'tilinizcr"s iiclror'f oi ri,l ri.,1ll vetc.s r::r:;l jrr .ii,,ur.Lrrclagainst the resolr-rtion attd invaliil vt.rtls artcl ir:rbloli,. tirl,\,.r1.:i L.i:,r iiri,or.igii f.i,,ri,-r :. ,: i.irl;irg,,the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the company, if any, ro tireChairman of the Companyorthe person attthorrzecl byirlrrr in r,,,rlitiLrg, who sh,ll coLirter.:;iLrr.r tlr.-.same and declare the resr_rlts of tlte voling ior.th,,r,,iLlr.

Based on the ScrLrtinizer's Repc.rr-l, tite Cornital),,,^,rill sLrlritrjl rliiliiit .,ill h6rrrs olthe [.rritc]usion ofthe AGM to the Stock ijxchilt]uL's, tletail,s of Lhc r olirrg lrrslili:i ii . i,..riirr,.f tl r.r,,rlL,,. ii:,.L, 1;i.rLr,:,r ,l,j i.Jlof the Listing Regulations.

XI' The results declared along with the scrutinizer's Report sliail be placed 0n the on the website ofGDSL and will be displayed on the Notice Board of the company at its llegistered officeimmediately after the decraration of the result by the chairman.

Kolkata
November 16,2020

By Order ofthe Board
Fod(ONAlll( (l NDIAI LI M lT'Et)
sd/-
'l'anvi Makker
Cornpany Secretary



Details of Directors Seeking Appointment/Re-appointrnent at tlie Forthconripg Annrrill Geuer-ai
Meeting
[Pursuant to Regulation 36 ol SEBI (Listing Obligatioris anci DisclosLrrc Recluirements,) Regulations,
2015 and clause 1,2.5 of SecretarialStanclalcl - 2 on ccncr-ar N,lcetrrrqsl

Name of the Directors ivlr. Ilijay iirrrnal l);islrli ] Mr, Ntanoi Kuntar Mrrkharia
DIN 00 10 1 682 05 156639
Date of Birth and Age 22.08.194+ aged abour 7 6

yeafs
27 .10.1.97 0 aged abour 50
y0ars

Date of First Appointment on
the Board

0t/07 /1982 ')2111/2019

Qualifications B. Cont []-lclns
Mrs Bijay Kumar Pasari has
through his br-rsiness acumen
demonstrated thr-ough iris
remarkable perforntlrnce over
his long tenurc ol
entreprenetilship anrl
busiri,.ss ilillllil)isLl ;rLlrrl r.

-E lrry1lts!O_
Mr Manoj t<umar trlat ttana has
through his business acumen
deuronstrated througlr his
rentarkable performance over
his long tenure of
entreprcneurship and
Lrusincss adrn inistraliori

Experience and Expertise

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the
year

12[TwelveJ 3 ['l'hree]

List of Directorship of other
Board

*Radhika Exports Ltd 
](/t doest't include tho':

directotship helcl in Privatc: y

Limited Companies, Section B 
)Companies, Foretgn 
I

Companies, if an)r). 
I

Mr Bijay Kumar Pasari is
Chairrnan/Managing 

:

Director of Radhil<;r Exports
Ltd.

'Regent Estates Lrd IfRajrang Factoly Lttl 
I

List of
Membership/Chainnanship
of Committees of Other
Board
Shareholding in the
Company

10 Equity Shares 100 Equity Shares

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial
Personnel of the Cornpany

NJ.A N.A.

Terms and conditions of
Appointment or Re-
appointrnent along with
details of remuneration to
be paid and rentuneration
sought to be pairl arirl
remuneration last drawn by
such person

Re-appointc.cl subject tc.r leti r.e

b5, ru1.,,u,',

lLern trrrr.r'ittio n : i\ I L,

llr,-apl)ointed subjc.ct t. r-cliIt
lrr, i'r.'(.rit0ri.

il.t,ir rriiterlttion : N I L,

|ustification for choosing the
appointees for appointment
as independent directors

N.A r.l.A.



Form No.MGT-11

^ i.-i." " i r.:., -

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Contpanles A('t, 2013 ancl Rule t9(-?) of the ()onp;inte.>
(Ma nagent e n t a n cl A d r n r r t i.;. I r';L t i o n) /? u / c,.;, 2 0 1.1 )

CIN:167120W8 19B2PLC03 5036

Name of the Company:t(0NAR.K [lNDiA) L.tN4i'iEt)

Registered Office:16, India Exchange Place, Kolkata - 700 001

Signature: ol litiliiig Itiil

iii. Name :......,................

Address :..........,..,..

Ernail ID :.......................

Signature:...

as nly/our proxy to;ittend ancl vote (on:r po11) rol'tu./Lrs arrti ()ir iiiv/r)Lu'belialt at tire.i7,,,r\trnirai
Ceneral Meeting ol the Cornpany, to be helrl on Tpcsrl;\, tltc. 15rr l)L.,,.,,,rrrlter-, 2020 at 2:00 p.M. al 16,
India Exchange Placc', l{oli<ata * 700001 anti lir :tri,,' litijslrr llrrir,ilt rl:.., i.,ri :1 r'espt,r1 i)1 :,,it l: , ,-,.r'rlliiorr:,
as are indicated belorv:

Resolution No":

1:Adoption olAudited F'inancial Statcnlents ol tirc Ct.rnrlririiy lor-iltr liiirarrcial Yeal elc.lecl 31.rMar.ch,
2020 togetherwith the t'erport of llte lloirltl ol i)ile t'tols lirti ,.\iriiitor:i rirl,, u1r).

2: Appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Bijay Kumar PasariIDIN: 00101682)who retires by rorarion
and being eligible, offers himself for re-apporntnrernt.



3: Appointment of Mr. Manoj Kumar Makharia(DlN: 05156639)as Director of the comparny liable to
retire by rotation.

Signed this....,.......,day o1............... .....,.............'20'2A

Signature of shareholder
Affix

Reven Lre

Signature of Proxy holcler[s)

Note:

L. This lorrl dLlll'lilled Llp, sli'Illti)cri ;tncl si:rrccl b', Ltrt, lil)p()illi:,l or l)i5-.rttornc\r rlLrlr, lrrrtltorized in
writing or i1'the appoittlt-'t'is .r. Llotlr,(.rt'1r,tllilr,. :1lrilt,i' tlri, :,,,,11 i)i' r11l!tL,ri lr, ri :'.' ;., . tiLll),
authorized by it shall be deposited at the Registered Oliice of the Cornpauy atloirg rvirir rlit,
power of Attorney, if anyunderwhich thc Proxy Irorm is siqned, not lc.ss than 4U ltoLii's itrf6r'r,
the tirne lor holding the nteeting.

------- -x---- -----------x -x,,_-,______ x__---- _

Stam



KONATLK (INIIrA) LrM['l'Ht]
CIN:16712 OWBI?BZPLC03 503 6

Registered office:16, tNDIA EXCHANGE LIMTT'Ul, I(oLt(A t'z\ * 700 ()01

Folio No./Client lD & Dp lDr A'l'l'lrN U,,ii'rl i-E SLI P
'J7'r,ANN[]A 

l

CIil'i iilr.,\, \i lril'i'l i\,.1

(r ii 'l'uesday,

18tr,P...,,rL, er 2020
.rL 2:00 -P.N,1.

lti r i,,
India Exchange Placc,

I(Lrlk.iLlt- 700 00 i

i' A member /proxy wishing to attend the Meetrr-rg must complete this Altendance Slip belore corning to the
Meeting and hand it orzer at the enlrance,

ii. If you intend to appoint a proxy, please contpicfe lhr: I);.ox1r F.oi.nt :rirti rlcltr,:;tl jl ,ii t:,.. i.i,ir,1r:,ilr1,,s
Registered Office, at least 48 hours before the Meeting.

iii.Please bring your copy of the Annual Report to the N4ectirg.

I record my presence at the
Tllirtlz-Seventh Annual General Meeting

Name oiProxy in BLOCI( LET"I'ljtt.S
flf the Proxy attends instead olthe N4emberJ

Signature ol the Menrber/Proxy
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KONARK (II\DIA) LIMITED
CIN : L67 120W8 1982PLC03503 6

16, INDIA EXCHANGB PLACE, KOLKATA - 700001

Phone No: 033 22303571, Email Id: office@blpasari.com

Directors' RePofl
-r^

Th;
Mernbers,

Your Directors have pleasure in presentirrg their Thirty-Eighth Annual Report on the business

and operations of the Company and the accoLurts for the Financial Year ended Mareh 31,2020.

1. Financi,'f summary or highligllts/P

Amount in Rs.

Particulars 2A19-2024 2018-2019

Revenue from OBeration 2216891 r 1 06906

Other lncome 233972 279518

ProfiVloss before Depree iation, Finance Cost,

Exceptional Items and Tax Expenses

(87300e) (5 1 3e25)

Less : Depriciation/Amorti sation/Impairment
Profit/Loss before Finance Cost, Exceptional ltems and

Tax Expenses

(87300e) (5 l 392s)

Less : Finance Cost
Profit/Loss before Exceptional Iterns and Tax Expenses (873009) (s r 392s)

Add/(Less) : Exceptional Iterns

Profit/Loss before Tax Expenses (87300e) (s 1392s)

Less : Tax Expenses (Current & Deferred)

Less : Tax Expenses (Excess Provision of Earlier Ygqt, r 09907

Profit /Loss fbr the Year (873009) /623832)

Total Comprehensive Ineome lLoss 297147 (114760)

Total (s7s862) (r 0385e2)

2.D_rytdqd

In order to conserve the resources your directors do not reeommend any dividend for the year.

3" Be$eIygS: The Board of the Direetors of your Company has decided not to transler atly

amount to Reserve and Surplus for the year under revierv.



+. nric{ Oescrirrtion of tne Co tne vear/State of C

The Company has recorded turnover of Rs 22168911- based on continuor-rs effort of the
management of the company dLrring the year

5. Change i

There has been no ehange in the nature of business of tire Company durirrg the period to wliieh
the financial statements relate.

g. Material changsurnd conrmitments, if anv, affecting the financial_Iqsition of thq
companv which have occurred behveen the end of the financiql year of the comp

!1hich the-financial stateme4ts relate and the date of the report

No material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to
rvhich the baiance sheet relates and the date of the report.

7. Details of significant and material orders passed bJ the regulators Qr cQults Qr tribulab
imlqgllng_jhq going concern status alld company's operations in fufure

No signifieant and rnaterial orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals irnpacting the

going concern status and company's operations in future.

8 Detaits in resnect of adeouacv of internal financial controls with reference to the

Fj n an cial Stg!_epents.

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial

Statements. During the year under review, such eontrols rvere tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

9. Detai|s oI Sqbsidiaqtuqin!!-yenllules/Associate Companies

The Company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associates.

10. Performance and fina
vqnt u re cqm p a n iesjlglgdg! i n t h e consqlfullr t ed fi uA n-cj q LElatg n! e n t'

This clause is not applicable as the Company has no subsidiary, joirrt verrture or associates"

l1.D:pqeils

No diselosure or repofiing is required in respeet to the details relating to deposits, covered under
Chapter V of the Act.



12. Statutory Auclitors

The Auditor, Messrs H.B & ASSOCIATES. (Regn. No: 322716E), Chartered Accountant, retire
and being eligible offer themselves for re- appcintrnent

13. Audilq{s'&pqr1

The ar"rditors' repoft read with notes to the financial statements is self explanatory and does not
call for any further explanation.

14. Sharc tep{a!

A) Iqsue of equitv shares wi

No disclosure or repofting is required as during the year 2019-20 equity shares with differential
rights were not issued.

B) Issue of sweat equity s

No disclosure or reporting is required as during the year 2019-20 sweat equity shares were not
issued.

' C) Issue of employee stock orrtion!

No disclosure or reporting is required as during the year 20lg-20 ernployee stock options were
not issued.

D) Prqvision of money by company fqr pujchase of its own shares bv emnleyees_ or b_v

trustees for the benefit of employees

No disclosure is required.

15. Extract of thCgnnualtellqrn

The extraet of the annual return in Form No.VIGT - 9 is attached forming part of the Board's
report.

16. Conservation of ener
oulgq

The details of eonservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exehange earnings and
outgo are as follows:



(A) Conservation of energy: The Company's operations are not energy intensive ancl involve
lorv energ.v- consumption.

(B)@TlreCompany,soperationdoesnotrequireanykiridofspeeial
technology and there is no expenditure on research and development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings ancl Outgo: The Company has no Foreign Exehange earnings
and outgo dr"rring the year.

17. Corporate Social Res

The provisions are not applicable so no drsclosure is required.

18. Policy on Prevention of Se

No women employee is there so Policy on Prevention of SexLral Harassment at Workplace is ncit

applicable.

19.Directors and Kev Man l:

The Board appointed in tenns of Section 149 of the Companies Act,20l3 and other applicable
provisions, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years and not
liable to retire by rotation. in the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mrs SHEN KANOI fulfrls
the conditions for appointment as an Independent Direetor and has also given requireel
clee laration.

20. Number of meetines

During the year, lI(ELEVEN) Board Meetings were held on 23.04.2019, 77.A5"2019,
22.05.2A19, 24.05.2019, 29.05.2019, 19.07.2019, 09"08.20tr9, 03.10.2019, t3.11.2019,
22.1 1.2019, 29.t 1 .2019, 14.02.201q,

21. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is duly constituted by the Company.

22. Details of establis

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 a vigil
mechanism policy for directors and employees to repoft genuine ooncerns has been established"

23. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nornination and Remuneration committee is duly eonstituted by the Company.



24. Particulars of loans, g

Details of loans, guarantees or investments covered under section 186 of the Cornpatlies Act,

20I3 are given in the notes to financial statement.

25. PartiSulars of cont

There are no related parties transactions during the year under review made by the Cornpany

with Promoters, Directors. Key Managerial Personnel or other desigrrated persons and as such

disclosure in the Forrn No. AOC -2 is not required.

26. Manaeerial Remuu!@Ii

Directors' remuneration are within the specified limits

27. Secretarial Audit Report

The Secretarial Audit Report as required under Section 204(l) of the Companies Act, 2013

issued by M/s SUSHIL TIWARI & ASSOCIATES Practicing Company Secretaries is attached

herewith, which forms part of this report. (Annexure - A). The secretarial audit report does not

contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

28.

The Corporate Governance Certificate from the auditors and M/s SUSHIL TIWAT{I &
ASSOCIATES Practicing Company Secretaries regarding eompliance of conditions of corporate

governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement is annexed with the report.

29. Risk rlenagelqgn!,pelipY

The Company does not have any risk management policy as the element of risk threatening its

existence is very minimal"

30. Directors' Responsibilfu

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (-t) of Section

134 of the Companies Act,20l3, shallstate that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had lreer,

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(&) The direetors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the



state of affairs of the companv at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period:

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care fbr the inaintenarice of adequate accounting
records in aecordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and deteeting fraLrd and other irregLrlarities;

(4 The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

(e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, hael laid down internal financial controls to be
fbllor,ved by the company and that such internal finarrcial controls are adequate ancl were
operating effectively.

(fl The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance rvith the provisions of
applicable laws ancl that such systems were adequate and operating effbctively.

31. Ackngtyledgements

An acknorvledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to
aehieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

KONARK (INDIA) LIMITED

DATE .30,07.2020

PLACE : KOLKATA BIJAY KUMAR PASARI

DIRECTOR

DIN:00101682

1:.\ ' \A"rxrofcha'lC
MANOJ KUMAR MAKHARIA

DIRECTOR

n DIN:05156G39

iN^"*/
(TANVI MAKKER)
CompanY SecretarY

Membership No. A'59148
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IP u rs u a nttosectio n 9 2(3 ) oftheCo mpa niesAct. 20 1 3 a nd ru le 1 2( 1 ) ofthe
Compa nies ( Ma na gementa ndAdministration) Rules, 2 O 141

i. r:Ei*.ifr-i-|i..&: .i...:-i.in:tr:,,:.-!.=l.i"ij.i1.1. . , ,, '.

cii\.1 167 1 20WB 1982P1C035036

otloT I ts}Z

KONARK(iNDrA) LTD

Public Company Limited by shares

16,India Exchange Place,
Kolkata 700 001
033-2230357L/72

R.egistration Date

Na meoftheCcm pa ny

CaLe go rylS r.r b -C a tcc c ;'y,oft ireCo rri pa ri y

AdciressoftheRe gi:lt ' .:i:L;rl:,. .:,r ,,.1,-,: r:,,liijriaIis

ij;. ij"*.**:.xit:*1. -*"qj]11j.ii"i-i.j1!,."&!,,':,{,-:; i., ,1,. :.: ' ;. ': : r; :' :, ::;;,::: ' :. : '

Ai lth eb u s i n essacti v iti esco n tri Lluli n g 1 0c/oo rma recith etola I

tu rn o v e roft h eco rn p e n,r, :, ir .l I 1 b e :ta I i r,J : -

vi. : Whetherlistedcompany

vii" iriai'r':e, Acjrjress anrl Coi,iact i;etarts;i
,Q.egistrar and Transfe r-Agent, ifa n_v

Sr.N Nameand Description of
o. mainproducts/ serv ices

l" Wholesale Dealing in Paper

Yf>

None

,HIC Code of ,o/o to total turnover *f
the Prcdr**ir/ the c*r:'ap**y

44702 9Lolo
servtce
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i) Categcry-Elrfse$*a retlo.lding

,Cate$ary*f No.of$haresi":e!datthe
:$hareholders, beginnixg*ftt't*yc*r

ht c3 
" 
*f$3"r* resi:eldatthe

*.*":{th*1:*:;l r

.- - - -, - .- -*-' :

' A. Frcmr:ter :

,-lJJrydra5 
'.

:a) individual/ l

rJt ttr: I Itrt

1b) Centra!Govt

$hareholding
1. .trnsfifufions
a) Muti:al Fr-:rrcis

*]Banks 7 FI

c) Centi'al Gor,'i

d) Staie Govt(s)
$3f \/{-nl, rrp

Deri: Ph1,51.u, Tcial
ei

a/o of Dtn-r Physica! Tctal ok ,:i
T^1 -.!:Li fj trr

Shares

48.-i3 r\iil 15971*

I UL{X;
r'_ L. .-.. .
3;|ci;:-^)

*/c

{-nl}n&{
-!Ut ariq'd

l ar*F

,rt.:

N IL i597 10 -l\(t r | : -{5!710 a,:., :, .,

,\rlr )(al 7ri., '(O)i,, 1Q
ilIL J-:'I IU J))/ I V ALI.8.33 illl 359710 r 359710 48.3; i,r !i

l\i1L

),:;*--**--::** - i-

c)Bodres Cor;;.
d)Banks / FI
e)Any Other....

Sub-lolal(A)(2):- NIL

Tcta;
Slrareirtlaiilg 0a l\li

Pi"o n-roters
A-/.1)l I \.+'A\,'?\\''l\- / ."r\.-l

:

B. Public

NIL NiL

359710 : 48.33 i{il

NIL

3:r97irj -:5!./: t

j

NiL

i5971C

NIL N1L 1. :l

l

.i.
a

i

i
)

1



Capiiai f';nrjs
ti il[i.; Aqit]

Cc i:'l pa il ie s

6) FI1:
l:l Fnrprnn

, Verrture
Capital Funds

i) Oii-r€rs
ispe rifyi
Su l-tota i

, {3)( i)
2. Non
Institutions

a) Bodies CorP.

{1) 1i":dian

{ii) Cverseas
b) lritliviciuais

{i) Individual
shareholders
holding nonrinai

' share capital
i;pto Rs. 2 lakhs

{ri) individuai
shareholders

: holding nominal
share capitai in
excess of Rs 2
la khs
Ctlieis (S peciiir )

Sub-lotal(B)(2)

Icla iPii blrc
Si.arei:oictirr!
i3)=iB)(l)+
(B)(2)
C.Sharesheld by
Cusi:odlan for
GDRs &ADRs

GranC-ioia i

iA+B+C)

ilTt l)Aqnn

NITI
I!IL 72600

$:i400

N1L IIIL

t:
l::.

l\1L tz5auu ?n -.',, ,,:i

i!1Ll.lil
IJiL

22B500

72640 9.76 N1L

83400 i i.2:l i\,1 iL

2 28 5{il

7264{3 7260C 3.76 itIL

8340* 8340* i.:2: l.i i i-

384500 384500 , 51.67 1!1.N'] I

i\.]il _184500

384500

l'i i L

744210

384500 51.67 NIL

31i.1500 51.67 i'i.iL 38450C 3845Cu 51.S7 NIi-

I\iTl l\tI! l,!Tr

/ +4I IU LUU

i::l N11J i.l ;l

l,riL 7+421D 711210

A!Yi
itiL.

).

. 100

l'.:; i

NILi!1L



rrj $h+re?.:-+j*r*-q*eifil:ff:*3*r*.-l

Sr. Sharehoide*"'s
ilt: l'{arr:*

Shareholding at the
beginning *f th* year

Shcreh*lding at the end <:f li't..
Y**r

No. ,;1 j,,r: 'tti

5he:i:.. *lll.;l
1' "-'''
li-re
com pa ny

1, Sajan KrPasari ZO:1OO 27 .29
Z. BhagirathPasar! 30000 4"03
3. C.K.Pasari 95800 t2.87
4" Bijay Kr. Pasari 10 0.00
5 Surendra Kr Pasari BOO 0.1 1

6. YashwantPasari 30000 4.03

?oYei- 359710 48" 33

Ii-:crease i )ecrefis*

At lhe End of ihe yeai- 35971i1

':;Ci l\O, rnf
( h r:oc ( I-' :., rpr-:

?i*i.:E*c I
€ncunlb*
,red to :

Itotal l

q h a r-:.<

0 203100
0 30000
o 95800
010
0 , B-00

0 30000
0 359710

o& of tolai c,t*f Share:,
Shar"es *f Fieclged 7'

the *i"tcutrlii*.lt.
c0nlpanY tc i*tai

rshares

:

27.2g
4.03t tz}l
0.00

. 0.11 '

4. 03

48.33

i:

J)> / rL' 48. ri

%i th*i-t
sha:-* i-:

a:i_l:-iili; I

,*i;ji-

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

i i i ) C h a n g ei n P ro tlo.te rs'Sh a reh ol d i nq ( p l ea ses.A*ejfy. i f.th * I H.j";.., 1 i-r,i,

changeJ:NIL

Sr. Shareholding at tlte Cumul*tive Shar*irclj*ii:ii{i
no beginning of the year during the ye*r

. : , a] ' :':i,..,, lio ci :,:,.,'*,I, '.. ol ,

slares oi lhe EISfaj .,-;; , .:

At ihe besinnirrs ot rhe 3se7l o 
t:I 

" 
' 

35s7 rc 
t:II:-'

'lea r

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

48.33

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of lgp lqn Shareholders (other than Directors Promoters & Holders

GPB,&4PBsl

Shareholding at the
end of the year

CumLlat',ve S h the



For Each of the Top 10

Shareholders

(v) Shareholdine of Directors KMP

No.of
shares

% of totai
shares of

the
com

No of
shares

% of total
shares of

the
com

At the beginning of the year

8.33

5"37

5.37

5.20
4.99
4"39
2.88

2.69
2.69

1.34

1

2

?

4

5

6

7
oo

9

10

H e mlata Pasari

Arcus Estates Pvt Ltd

West Wing Estates Pvt Ltd

Pegasus Infra Estates Pvt Ltd

Radhika Traders & lnvestors Ltd

l.A. Property Developers Pvt Ltd

lndu Devi Pasari

Shrad ha Pasa ri

Sushila Devi Pasari

Ab hayPa sa ri

62000

40000
40000

38700
37100
32700
24100
20000
20000

10000

8.33

5.37

5.37

5.20
4.99

4.39
2.88

2.69
2.69

1.34

62000

40000
40000
38700
37100

32700
24100
20000

20000
10000

s1.

Ns
Shareholding at the

end of the year
Cumulative

Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the Directors and KMP No.of
shares

% of total
shares of the

company

No of
shares

% of total
shares of

the
companv

t

Bijay Kumar Pasari

At the beginning of the year

At the end ofthe year
10

10

0.001
0.001

10

10
0.001
0.001

2

Manoj Kumar Makharia
At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year
100

100
0.013
0.013

100
100

0.013
0.013

3 SnehKanoiAt the beginning of the
year At the end of the year NIL

NIL

0.00

0.00
NIL

NIL

0.00
0.00
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TNDEpENDENT AUDrro*,i *roon,
To the Members of Konark (tndio) Limited
Report on the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the financial statementsof Konark (lndia) Limited (,.the comp6try,,), which comprise theBalance sheet as at 3l-st March, 2020, and the statement oi profit and Loss, staiement of changes in equityand statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the lnd AS financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and accorcing to the explanations given to us, theaforesaid lnd AS financial statements give the information requirec by the companies Act, 2013 (,,Act,,) inthe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conforrnity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 37, 2020, and Loss, changes in equityand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standar:ds on Auditing (sAs) specified under section 1-43(10)of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities undef thosc Standards are further described in theAuditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd AS Financial statements section 
"r "r, '..p*;. tu; ;r"independent of the company in accordance with the code of r-thics issued by the tnstitute of charteredAccountants of lndia (lcAl) together with the ethical requirements that are retevant to our audit of the lndAS financialstatements under the provisions of the companies a.t, zoriuno ii. nrr., thereunder, and wehave fulfilled our other ethieal responsibilities in accordance with ^rhese requirements and the code of Ethics"we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouropinion.

Emphasis of Matter

we draw attention to Note 31 of the financial statements, as regards to the management,s evaluation ofCOVID-19 impact on the future performance of the Company.

Our opinion is not rnodified in respect of this matter"

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgnrent, were of most significance in ouraudit of the lnd AS Financialstatements of the current period. riese matters were addressed in the contextof our audit of the lnd AS Financial statements as a whole, and in forming ou opinion thereon, and we donot provide a separate opinion on these matters.

we have determined that there are no key audit matters to cornr;runicate in our report.

24, N" S. Road, Sth Floor, Kolkata - 700 00'!, Phone: 03322104218, e-mail : hb24associates@gmall.cerrn
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lnformotion other than the tnd AS Financial Statements ond Auditorrs Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information" The other information comprises
the information included in the Board's Report inclueling Annexures to Board's Report, and shareholder,s
lnformation, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the lnd
AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibitities of Management and Those Chorged with Governance for the lnd AS Financiol Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these lrrd AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the"lndian
Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for i.r"grrroin, 

"r 
in. ,r*a, 

"rthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; seleition an'd application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden' and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant of thepreparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the lnd AS financial statements, management is respcnsible for assessing the Company,s abilityto continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going ion..rn and using thegoing concern basis of accounting unless management either intcnds to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditorrs Responsibilities for the Audit of the rnd AS Financiol s;tatements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether ihe lnd AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could-oareasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the ba these lnd AS
financial statements.

e-mail : hb24assoeiates@gmail, eonr?4, N. S. Road, Sth Floor, Kolkata - 700 001. Phone 033€2104218,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS f!nancial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the eompany has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditorrs report to
the related disclosures in the lnd AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifi7
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as d going
concern.

n Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,'including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards"

Report on Other Legal ond Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2.016 ("the Orderr'), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexute- "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

24, N. S" Road, Sth Floor, Kolkata - 700 001, Phcne: 033€2104218, e-mail : hb24associates@gmail.ccm
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2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ln our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended read with relevant
rules.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2o2o from being appointed as a director in terms of section 1,64 (z) of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure *8".

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2O!4,, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigation as at 31.03.2020 which would impact its
financialposition.

(ii) The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For H.B. Associates
Chartered Accountants

UDIN : Zg*5e&6* &h&&* A2&Z&
Place: Kolkata
Date: 3oth. July, 2020

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(c)

*i,/:l fi s'nrui,T
(ri (-.rial3'i i.o(,.\ .-/it
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ANNExURE ,,A', Ta TxT IToTpENDENT AUDIToR,s REPoRT

l:::;t*' 
to in Paragraph 1 of Report on other Legat and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even

on the basis of such cheeks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanationsgiven to us, we state that:

i' a) The company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitativedetails and situation of property, prant and Equipment. 
- -- "'o I vrr t/e' Lruurqr J'

b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment, according to the practice of the company, arephysically verified by the management at reasonultu.in,"ru.rs. According to the information andexplanations given to us, no material discr:epancies were noticed on ,r.r, ,"iirLtion.
c) According to inforrnation and explanations given

records of the Company, there are no immovable
the said Order is not required.

ii' There is no inventory during the year. so clause 3(ii) of the said order is not applicable to the company.

iii' According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, the company has granted Unsecured loan toa party covered in the register maintained ,rdu, section 1g9 of the companies Act, 2013.Maximumbalanceduringtheyearis{20,00,000/-&outstanuingb.lun.eis(14,68,487/..

a) ln our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had beengranted to the Firm listed in the register maintained uncler section 1g9 of the Act were not, primafacie,prejudicialtotheinterestoftheCompany.

b) ln the case of the loans granted to the Parties listed in the register maintained under section 1g9 ofthe Act' the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.

c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a Firrn listed in the register main-tained under section 1g9 of the Act.

iv' ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to Lrs, the provisions ofsection 185 & 196 are compried with, whereverappricabre- 
--rrrur!vrrvrrr 6'vt'r tL

v' According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such deposits, taken by thecompany' for which directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of sections 73 to
Ii;J ilffi|lfl;tJ;:"t 

provisions of the companies Act and the rures framed there under, are required

to us and on the basis of our examination of the
r properties. Hence comment on paragraph i(c) of

24, N. S. Road, Sth Floor, Kolkata - 700 001, Phone : 033€210-4218, e-mail : hb24assoeiates@gmail.c#
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vi. According to the records of the Company, maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. Therefore, comment on paragraph
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii. a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the relevant records of the Company,
it has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident Fund, Employees,
State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other Statutory Dues as applicable with
the appropriate authorities and there is no statutory dues outstanding as at 31.03.2020 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) on the basis of information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed amount in respect of
lncome Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess which were in arrears as at 31st March 2020. :

viii' The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks, government
or debenture holders during the year:. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

ix' The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) or term loans during the year. Accordingly, comment on paragraph 3(ix)of the order
is not applicable.

xi.

xil.

xilt.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its Offieer or Employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, managerial remuneration has been paid or provided by the Company in accordance
with requisite approval mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the record
of the company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections L77 and 1gg of the
Act where applicable and such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the record
of the company, the company has not made any preferentialallotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Hence comment on paragraph 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable.

xtv.
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xv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the
Order is not applicable.

xvi. The Company ceases to be NBFC w.e.f.28.07.2018, so the Company is not required to be registered

under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

FOR H. B" & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Membership No:54660

U D I N : 2**5 4&&* &"&&,&W &7.&A&

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th. July, 2020

Partner
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ANNEXURE'B' TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act")

(Referred to Poragraph 2 (f) of Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Konark (lndia) Limited ("the
Company") as of 31st March, 2020, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Contro[s over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013"

Aud ita f s Respo nsi bi tity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasbnable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial eontrols
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the INS
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting
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Meaning of lnternal financiol Controls over Financiat Reporting

A company's internal financialcontrolover financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financialstatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of tnternal Finonciol controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due tp error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinian

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 3l''t March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For H.B. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Membership No:054660
UDIN : 28*5 4*&0 Ae, &,AD A2829
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th. July, 2020.

HS
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ASSETS Notes
As At

31.03.2020
AS At

3'1.03.2019

(1) NON CURRENTASSETS

(a) Property, Plant and EquiPment

(b) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(cr Deferred Tax Assetr(!'let)

{d) Other Non- Current Assets

3

4

5

6

1,438

L,074,998
t,,r,

133,423

1,438

1,318,210

138,1 L 3

Totol (a)

(2) CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents

(iii) Loans

(b) other Current Assets

,
7(a)

7(b)

7(c)
o

L78,876
68,257

t,483,487
s9,767

1,263,L96

421,885

56,211.

2,008,500

2,430

L,457,76t

Total (b) \7ea337 2,489,022

Totol Assets 3,053,532 3,946,7S3

,_1:07143_
107,443

409,L57

409,157

3,946,788

Significant Accounting Policies & Other Notes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FON KONABK (INOIA) LIMITED

":{

i

Fon

Piace : Kolkata
Date: ZolollLilD' Dirdor

1! i.cliala-1 Jg

Partner

%
DIN : ooPdi'dgi

KONAHK (INOIA] LIMITEB

t \ . 1r..\wt19 a;5

{**}--" DIN I 05156639
(TANVI MAKKER)
ComBanl' Seeretary

Membership Nc" A'59148

7,442,1OO7,442,!OO

2,854,325

.'.--

198,206

1,000

199,205

3,053,532

(1) EQUTTY

(a) Equity Share CaPital

(b) other Equity

(2) UABILITIES

Non Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Current Liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Trade PaYables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and

enterPrises;
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterpri5es;
(b) Other Current Liabilities



Particulars Notes

For the
Year Ended
3't:03.2020

For the
Year Ended

31 .03.2019

I. Revenue from Operations 
IIl' other lncome 

r!!. Toto! Revenue (r +r) i

I

lV. Expenses: 
I

Purchase of Stock in Trade 
I

,, ;ffill]: ;::::,r;:,, 
I

Vlli, Profit/(Loss) before Tax (Vl -Vll)

lX. Tax Expense:

1 CurrentTax

2 Taxforearlieryears (Net)

3 Deferred Tax

Net Current Tax (Vlll)

x. Profit/(Loss) for the Period (Vll-Vlll)

I xi. otfrer Comprehensive lncome for the period

I tol (i) ltem that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

I t"t lncome Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit
I

I or Loss

I (B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

I t,'l lncome Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or

I ,o*
I total Other Comprehensive lncome
I

I xll. Total Comprehensive lncorne for the period (lX+X)

I

I earnings per Equity Share (for Continuing Operation):

I (1) Basic

I trt Dituted

13

!4

15

1Lr

77

29

2,216,891
,2? O7f

,/sq863

2,065,730

384,849

873,293

3,323,872

1,i06,906 I
I

?7q q1R 
!

i

I,-',95,421 i

----l i

,,orr,ort, 
I

437,59,1 i
I

411.327 |,I
1,900,348- 

|

'-_---
297,\47

(575,862)

,rr,*r,l

(8?3,009)l

I

:l
--l(873,00s)l

,rr,r-*l

(1.171

(s53.465)

l38,7Ctl

(414,760)

(1,038,s92i

(0.84)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial State,nents

As per our report of even date

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES Fon KONAHK (lNplAl LIMITED

7e*.
Direclor

DIN : 00101682

FOF KONABK (INDIA] LIMITED

$\ ' K. rx$lt/'a'lg

Direetor

Membership No.54660

Flace : Kolkata

Eate: g"f o7f UU,

-f&--'*J- DIN : 05156639
{TANV! MAKKER}
Company Secretary

Membership No.A-59148

Chartered

109,907

109,907



year ended
31:03.2020

A, CASH FLOW FROM APERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profitl(Loss) after Tax & Extra-Ordinary ltems

Adjustment for :
lnterest on lT P.efund

lnterest Received

Contingent Provision for Standard Assets written back
Dividend Received

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Movements ln Working Capital :

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payabies

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities

(lncrease)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables

(lncrease)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans And Advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

Cash generated from/(used in) Operations

Direct Taxes Paid (Net)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

lnterest on lT Refund

lnterest Received

Dividend Received

(Purchase)/Sale of lnvestments (Net)

Repayment of Loan Received

Net Cash from lnvesting Activities

Pre maturity interest on fixed deposit

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net (Decrease)/ lncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year

(873,009) (s13,92s)l

(23,s1s)

105,98

(2r.0,9s1)

1,000

243,060

(6,500)

57,

4,690

1,027

209,430

23,515

379,579

531,513

1,145,054

362,lLl 
I

r+zr,aaoll
20,0c0 

|

(2,430)l

$7L?rr\l
lfll i

(570,071)]

1,556

15,357

510,630

527,543-

L2,046
55,211

68,2s7

98,744

56,211

glgpgg Fon KBNAHK IINDIA' UMTTED

t*\ " K. VrOfc"hor\g-

Dir&t
DIN ; 05156639

-.{,
(TANVT MAKKER)
Company Secretary

Mernbership No. A"59148

/Z#
Direclor

DIN : 00101682



Note :

(a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever necessary.

(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under'"lndirect Method" as per lnd AS 7, "Statement of Cash Flows", as

prescribed under section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), as notified under the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016"

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm
FOH KONARK (INDIAI LIMITED

% Director

H. S, SENAPATI

Partner
Membership No.54560

Place : Kolkata

Date : 3D lril LoLo'

DIN : 00101682

FOH KONAHK IINBIA] LIMITET}

$A ' K. lvUEl.cLc-

Director

DIN : 05156639

:J.--*-
(TANVT MAKkER)
Company Secretary

Membership No. A.59148

,:[7
r1".'

(u



(A) Equity Shore Copital

Equity Shares of' 10/- each rssued, subscrrbed and fully paid

At 1st April, 2018

lssued during the year 2018-19

At 31st March, 2019

lssued during the year 2019-20

At 31st March, 2020

Number Amount

744,2L0

744,270

-

744,2t0

7,442,100

7,442,',J.00

J44219e

(B) Other Equity

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm

H. S. SENAPATI

Partner
Membership No.54650

Place : Kolkata

Date: zrforfzr/o-

Particulars

Items of OCI Total

Retained RBI Reserve

Earnings Fund

Net Gain /
(Loss) on

FVTOCI

lnvestments

Balance as on 1st April, 2018

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Net Gainl(Loss) on FWOCI lnvestments

Balance as on 31st March, 2019

Profit/(uoss) for the year

Net Gain/(Loss) on FWOCI lnvestments

Transfer from OCI to Retained Earning

Balance as on 31st March, 2020

14,42L,5741 745,543

(623,832)

--
(5,045,406) 745,543

702,7L0

l4r4,760l
,rr,t*

12,973,32L1

1623,8321

(4L4,760)

(4,011,913)

(873,009) 
-

351,505 -

(5,555,910) 745,543

297,147

(351,505)

233,592

(873,009)

297,147

(4,587,7751

^ A\50

i!



1. Corporatelnformrition

Konark {lndia) Limited (the Company ) having CtN

EXCHANGE PLACE KOLKATA WB 700001 tN , tndia

No.- 167120W81982P1C035036 and its registered office at 16 tNDtA

is a Public Limited Company incorporated and domiciled in lndia.

2

(i)

Basis oJ Preparation

Complionce with lnd AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 (the Act) [Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

Effective April 1, 2018, the company has adopted all the lnd AS standards and the adoption was carried out in
accordance with lnd AS 101 Firsttime adoption of lndian Accounting Standards, with April 1,2016 as the transition
date. The transition was carried out from lndian Accounting Principles generally accepted in lndia as prescribed under
Section.133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 (lGAAp),lvhich was the previous
GAAP.

Historicol cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
. certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments); and

o Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

Operoting Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non - current as per the Company's normal operating cycle
and other eriteria set out in the khedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the
time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company
has ascertained their operating cycle for the purpose of current - non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(ii)

(iii)



Foir value meosurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the prlce that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

f' ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

L ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant s ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis

of the nature, characteristiCs and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained

above.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, if any, from sale of goods will be recognized upon passage of title to the customers which would generally

coincide with delivery thereof. Claims, due to uncertainty in realization, are accounted for on acceptance/cash basis.

Dividend income on investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established. lnterest

income, if any, will be recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate

applicable. Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined as the

difference between sale price, carrying value of lnvestment and other incidental expenses.Rental lncome is

recognised on an accrual basis in aceordance with the terms of the relevant agreement"

Operoting Leoses

Compony os lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of the leased

assets, are classified as operatingleases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight line basis over the leased term.

Compony os Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are

classified as operating leases. fusets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an

operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs,

including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. lnitial direct costs such as

legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement Benetits ond other enployee benelits

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the

Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service. There are no obligations

other tha n the contributions payable to the respective trusts / funds.

Short term Employee Benefits are reeognised at the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in which the

related service is rendered.



Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs (including other ancillary borrowing cost) directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or

production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are

capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity ineurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Toxotion

Provision for current lncome Tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rules and tax laws, Deferred

Tax, if any, arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

period is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance

sheet date. Deferred tax assets, if any, subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only

to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which

such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Eornings Per Shore

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of

calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period attributable to equitY

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects

of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Prop?rty, Plont ond Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its

intended use. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company

depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GMP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet on cost.

The Company has elected to regard those values as deemed cost at the date of transition"

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal

or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognitiorl

of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each

financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Written down value method and manner specified in Schedule ll of

the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has used Usefullives as specified in Schedule-ll of Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to

the date of addition/disposal thereof.

lmpoirment of non-finonciol ossets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any

indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's

recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair

value tess costs of disposal and itsvalue in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the

asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company's assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired

and is written down to its recoverable amount.

lmpairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.



P-

Provisions

General

provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, it is probable that an outflorv of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or

all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a

separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtuatly certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented

in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects

the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost.

Financiol instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity.

Finonciol ossets

lnitiol recognition and meosurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributabte to the acquisition of the financial asset.

S ubse qu e nt meo su re me nt

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

(b) Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutualfund investments at fair value through profit or loss

(FWPL)

(c) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments ot amortised cost

A'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flov,rs,

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in

the profit or loss.

Debt instrumenti, derivotives, equity instruments ond mutuol lund investments ot foir value through profit or loss

{FwPL)

All derivatives and mutual fund investments in scope of lnd AS 109 are measured at fair value' Equity instruments

which are held for trading are classified as at FWPL. Equity instruments included within the FWPL category are

measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Equity instruments meosured ot loir volue through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

For all equity instruments other than the ones classified as at FVTPL, the Company may make an irrevocable election

to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election

on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.



lf the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Profit &Loss, even on

sa!e cf investment. Hov.revei, ihe Compan'y may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simiiar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset

have expired.

lmpairment of finoncial ossets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, industry
practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Finonciol liobilities

I nitio I recog nition a nd me osure me nt

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans

and borrowings, financial guarantee contract payables, or derivative instruments,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction eosts,

Subse q u e nt m e o su re m e nt

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Finonciol liobilities at foir value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial iiabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in lnd AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FWPL, fair
value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&1. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans ond borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss"

Offsetti ng of fino ncio I i n stru m e nts

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.



Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Co ntin g e nt Lia bi liti es

A contingent liability is a possible obiigation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a

present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability atso arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.



Pa rticulars
Furniture &

Fixtu res

Total

Deemed Cost As At 1 April, 2018 t,438 1,438

Additions

Disposals

Closing Gross carrying amount as at 31st March, 2019 1,438 1,438

Accumulated depreciation as at 1st April, 2018

Depreciation charge during the year

Adjustments

Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31st March, 2019

Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2019 1,438 1,438

Gross Block as at 1st April, 2019 1,438 1,438

Additions

Disposals

Closing Gross carrying amount as at 31st March, 2020 1,438 1,438

Opening accumulated depreciation as at 31st December, 2020

Depreciation charge during the year

Disposals

Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31st March, 2020

Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2020 1,438 L,438

. .a' ..'
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:': '.',ValueNo.pt'
Shares

/unites

(A) INVESTMENTS

lnvestment in EquitY lnstrument

a) Quoted

Radhika Traders & Investors Ltd.

Tata Steels Ltd.

Tata Steels Ltd.(Partly Paid uP)*

Radhika lndustrial lnvestments Ltd.

laykay EnterPrises Ltd.

I Eveready lndustries Ltd.

I rrt. ConsultancY Services Ltd.

I
I i.K.Cement Ltd.
I

I ucfeod Russel lndia Ltd.

I rss DEE Aluminium Ltd.

10l
Ir'0 
I

10l
I

10

1

5

t

10

5

10

160

400

1t

23,200

218

,(
72,300

2,000

116,000

s8,713

1,685

226,200

5,880

292,176

374,220

64

2r8

25

72,500

2,000

2,437

160

400

2,437

33

116,000 I

113,578

13,025

276,200

r1,740

468,026

160,132

208,973

536

e8-536 103.410 1.318.210Totol

!

Advance Tax (Net of Provision)

MAT Credit Entitlement



Trade Receivable considered goods -Secured

Trade Receivable considered goods -Unsecured

Trade Receivable which has significant increase in Credit Risk

Trade Receivable -credit impaired 
-ffiuredrradeReceivable

AS At
31.03.2020

As At
31.03.201e

r78,826

178,826

421,886

42t,886

2,000,000

8,500

5,888,655

5.888,655

5,888,555

5.888,555

-l
I

t,483,487 2,00E,500

5-

Loan to Related Party

- M/s. Banwari Lall Pasari - Firm

[includinginterest accrued thereon'2'09'430/- (Prev'Year'- " 2'55'328/-)l

Loan to Others

Less: Provision for lmpairment 
Sub Total



NotE :9 (A) STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As At
31.03.2020

As At
31 03-2019

(A) I Equity Share eaPital

Authorised Shares

10,00,000(P.Y 10,OO,O0O) EquitY share of Rs 10/- each

lssued, Subscribed & Paid-Up Shares

7,44,2LO(?.Y.7,44,2t0\ Equity Share of Rs'10/- each fully paid up

10,000,000

7,442,fi4

7,442,100

10,000,000

l r44Z'!VU

7,442,!OOTotal

a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning & at the end of the reporting period

b.DetailsofShareholdersholdingmorethan5%ofsharesintheCompany

Rights,Preferences and lertrictions attached to shares

lhe company has one class of Equity Shares issued having a par value ot' 7Ol'each' Each shareholder is

eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval

of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meetin& except in case of interim dividend' ln the

event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eli8ibte to receive the remaining assets of the company

after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholdinS'

No Shares reserved for issue under options and contract/commitments for the sale of Shares/

disinvestment, including the terms and amounts'
d.

As'At
31.03.20r0:

Nos.

AS At
31 .03.2019

At the beginning of the Period

lssued during the Period

outstanding at the end of the period

744,2_!0 7,442,1OO 744,210 7,447,100

744,2r0 7,442,LoO 744,2t0 7,442,100

40,000

95,800

203,100

62,000

40,000

38,700

40,000

40,000

9S,800

203,100

52,000

40000

Equiw Sharel P!j-UU! seg.h.

M/s. Radhika Exports Ltd.

Chandra Kant Pasari"

Sajan Kumar Pasari

Hemlata Pasari

M/s. Arcus Estates Pvt. Ltd.

M/s. Pegasus lnfra Estates Pvt. Ltd.

M/s. Westwing Estates Pvt. Ltd.



Tfriq ErarcuENrq!!!!NGE Grand Total

NoJe

No.

Retained ''
EaminOe

Total
equity instrirments

desigilated at
FVTOCI

Balanee as on 01'04.2018

Profit for the Year 2018-19

Other Ccmprehensive tncome for 2018'19

Balance as on 31.03'2019

Profit for the Year 2019-20

I Tot.l corpt.hensive lncome forthe year
I

I Transfer from ocl to Retained Earning
I

I grl.n." as at 31st March,2020

14,42r,57 4ll
(623,832) 

|

I

(s,04s,406)

(873,009)

351.S05

745,543

745,543

(3,675,03 1 ) |
I

(623,83 2)

{4,299,863)

(873,009)

,1!L!91
14,827,367"

702,710 
|
I

l

1414,760\

287,950

297,747

-__E!1r91)

702,710 

I

l
(414,760) 

I

287,950 
I

I

297,147

(351,50s)

233,592

(2,973,321) 
I

(623,832)

(414,760)

(4,011,913 )

(873,009 )

29'1 ,1-47

1s.s66.9101 745,541 233,s92 i.4,587.775

tlature and PurPose o

Rbtained Earnings

Retained Earnings is the present accumulated profits/(losses) earned the Company and remaining undistributed as on date'

FVTOCI Reserve

TheCompanyhaselectedtoreco8nisechangesinthefairvalueofinvestmentsinequityinstrumentsthrouBhother
comprehensiveincome.ThischangesareaccumulatedwithintheFwoclReserve.

The company transfers amount from this reserve to Retained Earnings when the relevant equity instruments are derecognised'

RBI Reserve Fund

The company has transferred 20% of its Profit u per the norms of RBI as the company was an NBFC Company' But w'e'f' 28'07'2018 the RBI

cancelled the NBFC certificate of the cornpany. So, no transfer of Profit has been made in the current Year.

-^

.:'a'r , !9!al

PARTICULARS



KONARK (tNDIA) LtM\TED

Notes to Financiolsto.tement As At 37 March;.2020

AS At
31.03.2020

AS At
31 .03.2019

Def erred Tax Liabiiities

On Fair valuation of Quoted Equity Shares

Gross Deferred tax liabilities

_r07,!43
107,443

Accounting Profit\(Loss) as per books of accounts

Applicable Tax Rate

Deduction under chaPter Vl A

Depreciation

Other Adjustments

Tax Expenses Recognised with respect to earlier years

Total Tax Expenses I (lncome) Recognised in the statement of P&L

')



TherearenoMicro,SmallandMediumEnterprisestowhichthecompanyowesdues.

amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid tir any supplie

d of each accounting year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act)'

ffiorprny in terms of section 15

Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the

iod (where the PrinciPal

paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid);

ffi and remaining unPaid at the end of

aro*t .f further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year,

suchdatewhentheinterestduesasaboveareactuallypaidtothe
'prise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure



For the Year
Ended

31.03.2020

For the
Year Ended
31 .03..20',19

Sale of Paper (Trading ltem) 2,216,897

2,216,897

1,106,906

_-_ i, 106,906Total

For the
Year Ended
31.03.2019

Contingent Provision for Stahdard Assets written back

lnterest income

Dividend on Non Current lnvestment

lnterest Received from lncome Tax Department

209,43O

23,515

1,o27

6,277

256,328

15,357

---l,sE,
42518Total 233,972

I

.ffiffi
*,:;#9

Note,; 14 OTHEI



the
Year Ended
31 .03-2019

_ 1,051,42)

1,05t,421

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

crlff walfarp Fxoenses

For the

Year Ended

31 .03.2019

382,9L9
i,930

384,849

427,446

10,148

437,594t'
Total

I

I

-

2,404

4,505

8,950

56,580

2,640

15,000

48,828

69,244

11,190

64,500

3,000

124,279

276

417,327

15,000

42O,457

76,968

?.3,725

77,50O

150,000

15,400

68,296

904

87?,293

Rent

Printing & Stationery

Postage & Telegram

Rates & Taxes

Travelling & ConveYance ExPenses

Telephone ExPenses



18

A)

Related Party Disclosurb:

Name of Related Party and Nature of Relationship

a) lndividuals having Control or Significant lnfluence over the Company'

i\ (ri:n 11r rmar De<ari
,/ vvje,, rlu{,,s, *"-.

b) Enterprises owned or significantly influence by group of individuals or

significant influence over the Company'

i) M/s. Banwari Lall Pasari (Partnership Firm)

their relatives who have control or

21

22

c) Key Management Personnel

i) Bijay Kumar Pasari

ii)Manoj Kumar Makharia

iii)Sneh Kanoi

iv)Tanvi Makker

B) Related PartY Transactions

Nome ol Reloted PortY Noture of Tronsoction As at
31.03.2020

f)

As ai
31 .03.2019

(')

M/s. Banwari Lall Pasari (Partnership Firm) Loans & Advances

Opening Balance (inclusive of interest) 2,000,000 2,510,630

Loan Given

Loan Refunded 720,000 747,325

lnterest Receivable 188,487 256,328

Closing Balance (lncluding interest) 1,468,487 2,000,000

Balance Written Off during the Year NIL NIL

Tanvi Makkers 5alary 170,000 NIL

19 ln respect of loan of Rs.5,888,655/- given to Elder Pharmaceuticals, the party has defaulted in repayment of dues

within the stipulated days" Hence, provision for doubtful assets has been created as per the NBFC Prudential Norms'

2015. At present, the company is instituting legal proceedin8s against the party in order to recover such sum'

20 None of the sundry creditors are Micro and Small Enterprises under "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2OO6".Hence, disclosures related to amount unpaid etc., are not applicable'

There is no amount to be credited to lnvestors Education and Protection Fund as on 31st March 2020'

Figures for previous year have been regrouped and/or recasted wherever necessary to correspond to the current year

figures.

;



23 lnvestments at \oir value throuEh OCI (FWOCI)

UnderlndianGAAPtheC-ornpanyaccountedforinvestmentsinquotedequitysharesasinvestmentsmeasuredatcostless
provision for other than ternporary dimunition in the value of investments. Under lnd A5, the Company has designated such

investments as FWocl investments, At the date of transition to lnd AS and as on 31st March, 2018, difference between the

instrument,s fair value and lndian GAAP carrying amount haS been recognised in oCl Reserves and other comprehensive

income resPectivelY.

24 Delerred rax 
-+-l^'-^^1 1^ ifferences betweer--r

(a) lndian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach' which {ocuses on d

taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. lnd AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the

balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the

balance sheet and its tax base. The application of lnd AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new

temporary differences which was not required under lndian GAAP'

(b) lntermsof lndAS-L2,,AccountingforTaxesontncome",DeferredTaxAssethasnotbeenrecognisedinrespectof 
carry

forward losses in the accounts, in the absence of convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profits will be available !n future

against which the aforesaid deferred tax asset may be realised'

25 Financial lnstruments-Accounting, classification and FairValue Measurements

Financial lnstruments bY category

Set out below is a compariion, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments' other

of fair values:

\_

than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable
37st March,2020

SI

No.

Particulars Refer

Note

No.

Total Fair

Value

Carrying Value Total

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized
C6st

1

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

Financial Assets

lnvestments

Trade and Other Receivables

lCash and Cash Equivalents

I Loans

1,074,998
]-78,826

68,257

1,483,487

1,074,998
tlg,Szs
68,257

t,483,487

1,o74,998
\78,826

68,257

L,483,487

2,805,558 \a74,998 1,730,570 2,805,s68

]-98,206

2
(o)

Total

Finonciol Liobilities
Trade and Other PoYables

(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enter-

prises and Small EnterPrises;

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors

I other than Micro Enterprises and Small
198,206 198,206

Total 198,206 19E,2Ub Ivd,zuo

31st March, 2019
sl

No.

Particulars Refer

Note

No.

Total Fair

Value

Carrying Value Total

FVTPL FWOCI Amoitized
Cost

7

(a)

(b)

(c)

2
(a)

Finonciol Assets 
I

lnvestments 
I

Trade and Other Receivables 
I

Cash and Cash Equivalents I

Loans I

I

, 
Totol

Ginanciol Liobilities

lTrade and other PaYables

l(a) fo,.t outstanding dues of Micro Enter-

I prises and Small EnterPrises;

Itet Total outstanding dues of creditors

I otfrer. than Micro Enterprises and Small

I F^tor.ricps:

1,318,210

421,885

55,ztL
2,008,5qq

1,8qrqq

__los,t51

1,318,210

1,318,210

421,886

55,2L1

2,008,500

2,486,59'1

409,15'

1,318,210
427,886

55,211
2,008,500

3,804,805

49?,tsl
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26 FAIRVALUE HIERARCHY

The fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities are !ncluded at the amount at which the instrument could

, -L - - -^ r :- - -. ".,^-+ r11^c>.ri^n hpr,r:can wi!!ing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following
oe excljdlrBeu rir d uu'tLi'! 

'to!'ios(ru"!

table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the company's assets and liabilities'The financlal lnstruments

are categorized into three levels based on the inputs used to arrive at fair value measurements as described below :

LEVEL 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active marketsfor identical assets or liabilities'

LEVEL 2: lnputs other than the quoted prices Included within LEVEL 1 that are observable for the asset or liability'

either directlY or indirectlY'

LEVEL 3: lnputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data(unobservable

inPuts).

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other

current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these

instruments"

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be

exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale'The

method and assumption used to estimate the fair values of the quoted equity shares is Market Value'

Quantitative disclosures fair value

hierarchy for assets as at 30st December,2020:

Assets measured at Fair value

Quoted EquitY Shares

Unquoted EquitY Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value

hierarchy for assets as at 31st March, 2019:

Assets rneasured at Fair value

Quoted EquitY Shares

Unquoted EquitY Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value

hierarchy for asseB as at 31st March, 2018:

Assets measured at Fair value

Quoted EquitY Shares

Unquoted EquitY Shares

Significant

unobservable
inPuts

(Level 3)

Significant

observable

inputs
(Level 2)

Quoted prices

in active
markets
(Level 1)

t,074,998

1,318,210

t,87t,674

tr#s
't't;;;#



27 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMET{T

The Company aim to manages its capiial efficiently so as to safegtrard its ability to continue as a going concern and to

optimise returns to our shareholders.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in

order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the

.a.!r1! crr!,.t,tro in t!ohr nf.h:nsoE in pennomir: condit!ons and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. ln order to
ldPilqi Jtr '.6..',. '. u, b-

nlaintain or adjust the capita! structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital

to shareholCers or issue new shares.

The Company's policy is to maintaln a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on toial equity so as to maintain

investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business' The Comoany wlll

take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financioi risk mdndgement obiectives and policies

The Company's financiai.risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The

Company's financial risk management policy is set by the Board OF Directors'

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, lair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a

financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices

and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. The Company s market risk is managed by its

management, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk management.

Market Risk- lnterest Rate Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market prices. Market risk comprises risk such as : interest rate risk , equity price risk. Financial instruments affeeted by

market risk include loans and borrowing, and investments.

a. lnterest Rate Risle and Sensitivify

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long term debt

obligations.

b. Equity price risks

TheCompany'slisted equitysecuritiesaresusceptibletornarketpriceriskarisingfromuncertaintiesaboutfuturevalues
of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on

individual and total equity instruments

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligation under a financial instruments or customer contract,

leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities .

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track

record in the market and past dedlingsfor extension of eredit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record

of the customers.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company may not be able to meet its present and future cash obligations without incurring

unacceptable.losses" TheCompanymonitorsitsrisktoashortageoffundsbymanagingownsourcesoffundandshortterm
l6ans from Holding Company'

-g
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Moturity Patterns of other linanciol liobilities

198,206

198,206

'rade Payables - within l Year

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises;

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and small

EnterPrises;

29 Earning PerShdre

30 As the Companies ceases to be an Non Banking Financial Company with effect from 28th July,2018 so the Company has

adopted lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) with effect from 1st April' 2017 and accordingly the Financial Results have been

prepared in accordance with section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules issued thereunder'

31 Thecompanyhasconsideredinternalandexternalinformationuptothedateofapprovaloffinancialstatementsinassessing
the recoverability of receivables, cash and cash equivalent and investments. The Company has performed sensitivity

analysis on the assumptions used and based on current indicators of future economic conditions; the company

expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The company has concluded that the impact of covlD -
19 is not material based on these estimates .The impact of the global health pandemic may be different from that

estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor

any material changes to future economic conditions"

a

-\1t,
1'{

The Computotion ol Basic/Diluted earning

Net ProfiV(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

Nominal Value of EquitY Shares

Basic / Diluted Earning Per Share .


